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CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY

P. C. Box 68
Eunice, New Mexico
March 20, 1959

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O, Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico
Attention: HMr. R, F, Montgonery
Gentlemen:

While taking a packer leakage test on our Hewk
B-10 No. 1 in B-10-21-37, a Tubb-Drinkard dual completion,
an indication of communication was discovered. By setting
a tubing plug and exerting pressure on the tubing it was
found that the leak is in the tubing. The Tubb zone tas
been quite weak and in order to evaluate the desirability
of running an additional tubing string to unload liquid
accumulation we have blanked off the Drinkard zone with a
tubing plug and opened the Tubb to the tubing by opening
a Garrett sleeve valve. The Drinkard, therefore, is tem-

porarily shut-in and the Tubb zone alone is producing.
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J. R, Parker
District Superintendent
of Production
Eunice District
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CC: RLA-2
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